

## APPENDIX E

Licensing Sub-Committee 'A' 1  
05.07.10

### MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 'A' 5 JULY 2010

### SUBMITTED TO THE LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE MEETING 7 OCTOBER 2010

(To be read in conjunction with the Agenda for the Meeting)

- \* Cllr Mrs Gillian Beel
- \* Cllr Mrs Carole King
- \* Cllr Bryn Morgan
- \* Present

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN (Agenda Item 1)

Cllr Mrs Gillian Beel was elected Chairman for this meeting of Sub-Committee A.

2. MINUTES (Agenda Item 2)

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 12 April 2010 were confirmed and signed.

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS (Agenda Item 3)

There were no interests raised under this heading.

### **PART I – RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE COMMITTEE**

There were no matters falling within this category.

### **PARTS II AND III – MATTERS OF REPORT**

#### Background Papers

The background papers relating to the following report in Parts II and III are as specified in the Agenda for the meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee 'A'.

### **PART II – Matters reported in detail for the information of the Committee**

4. LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE – WINGS AND WHEELS 2010, DUNSFOLD PARK, DUNSFOLD AERODROME, STOVOLDS HILL, CRANLEIGH, SURREY, GU6 8TB

4.1 The Chairman introduced the title of the application under consideration and explained the intention of the hearing.

4.2 The Licensing Manager outlined the application for a new premises licence, valid for 29 and 30 August 2010, for a section of Dunsfold Park, Dunsfold Aerodrome, Stovolds Hill, Cranleigh, Surrey where representations had been received from two interested parties. The Licensing Manager reported that one representation received from an individual had been withdrawn leaving

## Licensing Sub-Committee 'A'2

05.07.10

only the representation from Alfold Parish Council. There were no representatives from the Parish Council present at the meeting.

- 4.3 Before consideration of the application commenced, Mr Gerry Forrestal, representing the applicant, raised a procedural point regarding the objection from Alfold Parish Council, which he explained related principally to public nuisance caused by traffic in the area. He explained that the application before the Sub-Committee related solely to the retail sale of alcohol within the Dunsfold Park site and that Section 18(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 stated that where relevant representations were received, a hearing should be held. It was put to the Sub-Committee that because the effect of granting a premises licence was not material to matters relating to traffic, there were insufficient grounds on which to hold a hearing.
- 4.4 The Sub-Committee withdrew at 10.07 a.m. to discuss whether the representation was relevant and whether subsequently a hearing should be held.
- 4.5 Following the Sub-Committee's deliberation, the meeting resumed at 10.37 a.m.

The Chairman advised that the Sub-Committee had considered the submission made by Mr Forrestal and the representation from Alfold Parish Council, and considered that the representation did not relate to the likely effect of the grant of the premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The representation related to the cumulative impact of public nuisance caused by traffic movements at the event, and the Sub-Committee considered that the likely effect of the grant of this alcohol licence would not impact on the promotion of the licensing objective of the prevention of public nuisance, or any of the four licensing objectives. Therefore the Sub-Committee considered that it was not a relevant representation, and in the absence of any relevant representations, **RESOLVED** that the application be **GRANTED** as set out in the agenda papers.

**The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 10.40 a.m.**

Chairman